$\label{eq:mullabrack} \text{MULLABRACK GFC}$ MINUTES OF THE EXTRORDINARY MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 22^{nd} JANUARY 2007

Item	Description	Action by
In Attendance	Ignatius Mallon, Declan McAllister, Ann Livingstone, Mary Rice, Kieran McSherry, Eddie	
	Rice, Marion Fields, Josephine McSorley Kieran O'Hanlon and Kevin McKee	
Apologies	Jim Livingstone, John Conlon, Eamon Boylan, Paedar McSorley, Ita Crossan	
1. Minutes of the Last	To be held until next meeting	
meeting		
2 Matters Arising	To be held until the next meeting	
3.Transfer Request	To be held until the next meeting	
4. Mass	The annual O Donovan Rossa mass for members past and present and their families, players,	
	friends and committee members and all involved in running of O'Donnovan Rossa club will	
	take place on Friday 23 rd February @ 7.30pm It was agreed that Caithlin will translate	
	readings into Irish for the Mass if required. It was agreed that Mary Rice would inform Fr	Mary Rice
	woods	
	Light refreshments would be served after mass in the hall and their would be an introduction	Declan McAllister
	of all the players who represent Mullabrack GFC. It was also agreed that a know GAA	
	representative would provide a topical talk to all. Declan agreed to speak to John Henry to	
	ask him to see if Joe Kernan, Geezer or Paul McGrain would be available.	
	It was agreed that 6 club representatives would read biding prayers and three would be in	Mary Rice
	Irish – Mary Rice agreed to organise the prayers. The readers would be 6 people in club	
	jerseys as follows: Lisa Fields, Aislin Nugent, Louise Rice, Kieran McSherry, Mickey	
	McCusker, Declan McAllister	
	The Irish Reading, would be read by Caitlin Ni Bhroin, {Club Irish Officer)	Caithlin Ni Bhroin

	Responsorial psalm – to be sung by the choir – and it was agreed that Jim Livingston would organise the Hegartys to provide the music and some of the ladies would be available for a rehearsal if necessary.	Jim Livingstone
	It was agreed the Gifts would be brought up by - John Conlon & Orla O'Hanlon	
	Declan and Mary agreed to do a Flyer for the Mass -2 weeks in advance, and publish notices in the Observer & Irish News, and a Notice in the parish bulletin. Declan and Mary agreed to produce a leaflet for the mass. Declan also agreed to look for a relevant reflection to be included in the leaflet.	Declan McAllister & Mary Rice
	The event after the mass would also include:- club member Registration	
5.Senior Scór	The mid north Scór is on Saturday 10 th February at 7pm in St Anthony's Hall, Craigavon. The South Night Scór is on Sunday 11 th February at 7pm in Whitecross Club Rooms, and the county final is on the 4 th March with venue to be confirmed. A minimum of two disciplines are required to take part. AL stated that she could get a solo singer and discussion arose as to whether a number of the ladies could participate. AL said all entrants needed to be over 17 on the 1 st January 2007 and that the deadline for entrants is the 6 th February. Everyone is welcome to attend on any of the nights.	Anne Livingstone
6. Club Lotto	Start at £500 and up to max £3000 @£50 per week	
Next meeting	Monday 12 th February – 8pm Mullabrack Hall.	